

RE: Price Mitigation NR

From: "Ingram, Kelsey (MOF)" <kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca>
To: "de Dongo, Fabrice (MOF)" <fabrice.dedongo@ontario.ca>, "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>, "Daube, Nicholas (MOF)" <nicholas.daube@ontario.ca>, "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Sep 2016 17:23:21 -0400
Attachments: 09.13 - Energy Price Mitigation - DRAFT NR.docx (41.98 kB)

Updated attached with the new language that just came in from OTB for the last bullet point of the Quick Facts.

Kelsey Ingram
Press Secretary
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance
Tel: 647.242.4245
Email: kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca

From: Ingram, Kelsey (MOF)
Sent: September 9, 2016 5:22 PM
To: de Dongo, Fabrice (MOF); Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Daube, Nicholas (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: Price Mitigation NR

Hi team,

Please see attached the NR for Energy's announcement on Tuesday. Please let me know if you have any additional edits as our officials are keen to send them back over to energy.

Cheers,

Kelsey

Kelsey Ingram
Press Secretary
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance
Tel: 647.242.4245
Email: kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca